

# JAMIE COOPER

# PRODUCER CV

e: jamiedcooper@outlook.com p: 07585 007147



# about me

I am a highly organised, passionate, and driven producer with six years experience in the corporate film industry, across both film and animation projects in a wide range of sectors. I believe teamwork is central to everything we do, and love working within teams that value each other's opinions and creative suggestions. I enjoy and thrive on the every day challenge of producing engaging and meaningful content. I pride myself on building trust-based client relationships: being honest and direct about issues, creative in my approach to solutions, being willing and able to push back, question, and go the extra mile - always striving for the best possible results.

# experience

I am currently working full time at The Edge Picture Company, producing various branded content films for some of their largest corporate clients. For the 5 years prior to that, I worked full time at Liquid Productions in Surrey. I produced many of their film/animation/360 and interactive projects managing the whole production cycle: from concept development, through production, post and delivery.

Alongside producing, I took an active role in business development, leading new business pitches and converting inbound sales enquiries, managing some of Liquid's largest client relationships, having built solid long-term partnerships.

I have experience budgeting, producing & directing shoots of varying sizes, from streamlined overseas shoots to full-scale drama productions.

Producing/directing examples available on request.

Λ		D	
Asso	CIATA	Ura	11COr
-		_	

The Edge Picture Company Liquid Productions December 2017 - present

# Producer & Client Services Lead Producer

# Liquid Productions

January 2017 - December 2017 January 2012 - January 2017

Orange Gecko Films

January 2015 - present

# skills

- Client management
- Budget management
- Scriptwriting
- Creative concept development
- Shoot producing
- Creative edit producing
- Animation producing/directing
- Interactive video production
- 360 video production
- Staff management
- Business development
- Proficient in Adobe CC (PP/AE/AI)

# education

Birmingham University BA History & Philosophy 2009-2011

Cranbrook Grammar School English Literature & Language/History/French 2001-2007

## interests

travel & culture film & TV history & foreign affairs food & wine cooking & entertaining

# hobbies

windsurfing bouldering shooting fishing

# reterences

available on request full UK driving license